



Alabama Department of Environmental Management
adem.alabama.gov

1400 Coliseum Blvd. 36110-2400 ■ Post Office Box 301463
Montgomery, Alabama 36130-1463
(334) 271-7700 ■ FAX (334) 271-7950

December 2, 2024

Rachel W. Sweeney
Program Manager, Deepwater Horizon Restoration Program
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
1315 East-West Highway, 14th Floor
Silver Spring, Maryland 20910

RE: State of Alabama Coastal Consistency Concurrence
Deepwater Horizon Open Ocean Trustee Implementation Group (TIG) Draft Restoration Plan 4 and
Environmental Assessment: Fish and Water Column Invertebrates and Sea Turtles
Alabama Department of Environmental Management (ADEM) Tracking Code: ACAMP-2025-014-FC-FAA

Dear Ms. Sweeney:

On October 21, 2024, the ADEM received the *Deepwater Horizon* Open Ocean TIG's Consistency Determination (CD) that the proposed federal action, referenced above, is consistent with the Alabama Coastal Area Management Program. Public noticing requirements of Title 15 C.F.R. §930.42 have been completed. Pursuant to Title 15 C.F.R. §930.41(a), by this letter the ADEM hereby notifies the Open Ocean Trustee Implementation Group of its concurrence with the Open Ocean TIG's CD.

Any correspondence related to this decision should be sent to the email inbox coastal@adem.alabama.gov. Always reference the ADEM tracking code located at the top of this document when corresponding.

Sincerely,

Anthony Scott Hughes, Chief
Field Operations Division

ASH/jsb/mrr

cc: DCNR.Coastal@dcnr.alabama.gov
ADCNR-MRD, Will Underwood – (Will.Underwood@dcnr.alabama.gov)
NOAA, Laurie Rounds – (Laurie.Rounds@noaa.gov)
NOAA, Mel Landry – (Mel.Landry@noaa.gov)
NOAA, Christy Fellas – (Christina.Fellas@noaa.gov)
USFWS, Erin Chandler – (Erin.Chandler@fws.gov)
USEPA, Gale Bonanno – (Bonanno.Gale@epa.gov)
USEPA, Danny Wiegand – (Wiegand.Danny@epa.gov)
USDA, Ron Howard – (Ron.Howard@usda.gov)
USDA, Benjamin Battle – (Benjamin.Battle@usda.gov)

File: CZCERT/XXX



Birmingham Office
110 Vulcan Road
Birmingham, AL 35209-4702
(205) 942-6168
(205) 941-1603 (FAX)

Decatur Office
2715 Sandlin Road, S.W.
Decatur, AL 35603-1333
(256) 353-1713
(256) 340-9359 (FAX)

Coastal Office
1615 South Broad Street
Mobile, AL 36605
(251) 450-3400
(251) 479-2593 (FAX)